
FW: AVAILABLE NOW: Sallie Mae’s College Completion Scholarship
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-06-14 11:38

Happy Friday & Juneteenth Weekend!
 
Please see information below and share with others as you deem appropriate.
 
Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia
 
Wilhelmenia I. Rembert
Senior District Advisor
U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634                                                                                                                                                   
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

 

From:	Antoine	Oakley	<antoine.oakley@salliemae.com>

Sent:	Tuesday,	June	11,	2024	2:04	PM

To:	Egleston,	Larken	<Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>

Subject:	AVAILABLE	NOW:	Sallie	Mae's	College	CompleOon	Scholarship

 
The	applicaOon	window	for	The	Sallie	Mae	Fund's	CompleOng	the	Dream	Scholarship	for	AY	2024-25	is	now	open.	We're	again	partnering	with	Thurgood
Marshall	College	Fund	to	offer	200	$2,500	scholarships	to	cover	any	remaining	costs	or	expenses	that	may	prevent	a	student	from	graduaOng.	Since	2021,
the	scholarship	has	eliminated	nearly	$2	million	in	unexpected	costs	for	students	from	underserved	and	underrepresented	communiOes,	98%	of	whom
a]end	or	have	a]ended	a	Historically	Black	College	or	University.
Eligible	students	must	be	on	track	to	complete	their	program	during	the	academic	year	2024-2025	at	a	two-or	four-year	college,	career	training,	or	other
post-secondary	educaOon	program	and	maintain	good	academic	standing.
Students	can	apply	NOW	for	the	CompleOng	the	Dream	Scholarship	at		h]ps://www.salliemae.com/C_T_D.		
In	addiOon	to	the	CompleOng	the	Dream	Scholarship,	Sallie	Mae	also	offers	scholarships	to	help	students	access	and	conOnue	higher	educaOon.	We	also
connect	students	to	scholarships	through	its	free	resource	Scholarship	Search	by	Sallie.
Feel	free	to	share	this	informaOon	with	anyone	that	you	think	may	benefit.	As	always,	if	you	have	any	quesOons,	please	let	me	know.
Best,
Antoine	Oakley
Director,	Corporate	RelaOons
Sallie	Mae
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